GLOSSARY

ACCRUAL BUDGET A comprehensive
budget incorporating assets, liabilities, expenses
and revenues, as well as cash receipts and

expenditures
APS Australian Public Service

AUSTRALIA DANCING A web portal

enabling access to Australian dance resources

BALANCED SCORECARD A strategic

management tool

EFFECTIVENESS The extent to which
actual outcomes are achieved, against the
outcomes planned, via relevant outputs or
administered expenses

EFFECTIVENESS INDICATORS Indicators
to assess the degree of success in achieving

outcomes

FINANCE ONE Financial Management System
GST Goods and Services Tax

IT Information Technology

KINETICA A service providing automated
cataloguing and interlending support to
Australian libraries

LOGARITHMIC SCALING A scale of
measurement in which an increase of one unit
represents a logarithmic increase in the quantity

measured

MUSICAUSTRALIA A collaborative
multimedia database enabling access to
Australian music resources

NBD National Bibliographic Database

OA1 Open Archives Initiative protocol for
metadata harvesting

ouTcoMES The results, impacts or
consequences of actions by the Commonwealth
on the Australian community

OuTPUTS The goods and services produced
by agencies on behalf of government for

external organisations or individuals

PADI Preserving and Accessing Digital
Information

PANDORA Australia’s Web Archive

PERFORMANCE The proficiency of an
agency or authority in acquiring resources
economically and using those resources
efficiently and effectively in achieving planned
outcomes

PERFORMANCE TARGETS Quantifiable
performance levels or changes in level to be
attained by a specific date

PICTUREAUSTRALIA Single web entry

point to digitised heritage image collections
QUALITY Relates to the characteristics by
which customers or stakeholders judge an

organisation, product or service

SES Senior Executive Service
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INDEX OF WEB ADDRESSES

8th Interlending and Document Supply
International Conference

www.nla.gov.au/ilds/

Alfred Deakin Digital Archive

www.deakin.edu.au/alfreddeakin/

Avrchives Act 1983

www.scaleplus.law.gov.au/

Archiving Web Resources Conference

www.nla.gov.au/webarchiving/

Asset Management Guide (1996),
see Australian National Audit Office

www.anao.gov.au/

AskNow

www.asknow.gov.au

Attorney-General’s Department

www.ag.gov.au/

Australia Dancing

www.australiadancing.org/

Australian Bureau of Statistics

www.abs.gov.au/

Australian Film Commission

www.afc.gov.au/

Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander Studies

www.aiatsis.gov.au/

Australian Memory of the World Register
www.amw.org.au/register/amw_reg.htm

Australian National Audit Office

www.anao.gov.au/

Australian Partnership for Sustainable
Repositories
http://sts.anu.edu.au/apsr/

Australian Research Council

Www.arc.gov.au

Australian Research Libraries Collection
Analysis Project
www.library.uwa.edu.au/research/arlcap/

Backing Australia’s Ability Program,
Department of Education, Science and Training
http://backingaus.innovation.gov.au/

Balanced Scorecard

www.nla.gov.au/policy/bsc.html

National Library of Australia Certified
Agreement 2002-2004
www.nla.gov.au/nla/agreement/

Charter of Public Service in a Culturally
Diverse Society
www.immi.gov.au/multicultural/_inc/
publications/charter/charter.htm

Collection Development Policy

www.nla.gov.au/policy/cdp/

Commonwealth Authorities and
Companies Act 1997
www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/

caacal997387/index.html

Commonwealth Fraud Control Guidelines
www.law.gov.au/www/criminaljusticeHome.
nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/Fraud+Control?Open
Document

Commonwealth Ombudsman

wwww.comb.gov.au



Community Heritage Grants

www.nla.gov.au/chg/

Conference of Directors of National Libraries

www.nla.gov.au/initiatives/meetings/cdnl/

Copies Direct
www.nla.gov.au/copiesdirect/index.html

Copyright Agency Limited
www.copyright.com.au

Corporate Governance

www.nla.gov.au/nlaorg/

Council of the National Library of Australia

www.nla.gov.au/council/

Deakin University
www.deakin.edu.au

Department of Communications, Information
Technology and the Arts
www.dcita.gov.au/Subject_Entry_Page/0,,0_1-
2_1,00.html

Digital Agenda Review
www.ag.gov.au/Digital AgendaReview/

reportrecommendations

Digital Collections
www.nla.gov.au/digicoll/

Digital Collections Manager
www.nla.gov.au/dsp/

Digital Object Storage System
www.nla.gov.au/dsp/

Directions for 2003-2005
www.nla.gov.au/library/directions.html

Disability Action Plan for 2002-2004

www.nla.gov.au/dap/
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Disability Discrimination Act 1992
http://scaletext.]law.gov.au/html/pasteact/0/311/
top.htm

Document Supply
www.nla.gov.au/dss/

Donors, see Sponsors and Donors
www.nla.gov.au/services/sponsorsdonors.html

Education Programs at the National Library of
Australia
www.nla.gov.au/ntwkpubs/gw/69/html/
10education.html

Eighteenth Century Collections Online
www.gale.com/EighteenthCentury/index.htm

Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999
scaleplus.law.gov.au/html/pasteact/3/3295/top.
htm

Events

www.nla.gov.au/apps/events/

Exhibitions

www.nla.gov.au/exhibitions/

Freedom of Information Act 1982
http://scaletext.law.gov.au/html/pasteact/0/58/
top.htm

Friends of the National Library of
Australia

www.nla.gov.au/friends/index.html

Graduate Recruitment Program
www.nla.gov.au/jobs/graduate/index.html

Harold White Fellowships
www.nla.gov.au/collect/fellows.html

InformationAustralia

www.nla.gov.au/informationaustralia/
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International Federation of Library Associations

www.ifla.org

International Federation of Library
Associations—Conference of Directors of
National Libraries Alliance for Bibliographic
Standards (ICABS)
www.ifla.org/V1/7/icabs.htm

International Internet Preservation Consortium
(IIPC)
http://netpreserve.org/about/index.php

Kenneth Myer Lecture
www.nla.gov.au/events/kmlecture.html

Kinetica Service

www.nla.gov.au/kinetica/services.html

Kinetica Redevelopment Project
hetp://kinetica.nla.gov.au/kinetica/
redevelopment.html

Legal Deposit
www.nla.gov.au/services/ldeposit.html

Libraries in the Online Environment, the report
of the Senate References Committee on the
Environment, Communications, Information
Technology and the Arts
www.aph.gov.au/senate/committee/ecita_ctte/
online_libraries/report/index.htm

Multicultural Documentary Heritage Project
www.nla.gov.au/multicultural/

MusicAustralia

www.musicaustralia.org/

National Bibliographic Database (see Kinetica)
www.nla.gov.au/kinetica/kineticadoc.html#nbd

National Capital Authority
www.nationalcapital.gov.au/
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National Cellulose Acetate Strategy
www.nla.gov.au/anica/natstratnew.html

National Code of Practice for the Construction
Industry
www.workplace.gov.au/WP/CDA/Files/ WP/
WR/codeofp.pdf

National Film and Video Lending Service
www.nla.gov.au/collect/film.html

National Library Act 1960
http://scaletext.Jaw.gov.au/html/pasteact/1/761/
top.htm

National Library of Australia

www.nla.gov.au

National Library of Australia Collection
www.nla.gov.au/collect/index.html

National Library of Australia Folk Festival
Fellowship
www.nla.gov.au/library/awards/folkfestival.html

Norman McCann Summer Scholarships in
Australian History and Literature
www.nla.gov.au/jobs/infoserv/

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth
Employment) Act 1991
www.scaleplus.law.gov.au/html/pasteact/0/29/
top.htm

Online Exhibitions

www.nla.gov.au/exhibitions/online.html

Online Shop

www.nla.gov.au/apps/onlineshop

PADI (Preserving and Accessing Digital
Information)

www.nla.gov.au/padi/

PANDORA: Australia’s Web Archive

www.nla.gov.au/policy/plan/pandora.html



PictureAustralia

www.pictureaustralia.org/

Policies—National Library of Australia

www.nla.gov.au/policy
Public Service Act 1999
www.scaleplus.law.gov.au/html/

pasteact/3/3322/top.htm

Publishing Program
www.nla.gov.au/pub/index.html

Resource Sharing
www.nla.gov.au/initiatives/sharing.html

Review of Cultural Agencies

www.dcita.gov.au/Article/0,,0_1-2_1-3_143-4_

114288,00.html

ScreenSound Australia, the National Screen
and Sound Archive

www.screensound.gov.au

Service Charter

www.nla.gov.au/charter/

South Seas website

http://southseas.nla.gov.au

Sponsors and Donors
www.nla.gov.au/services/sponsorsdonors.html

Travelling Exhibitions
www.nla.gov.au/exhibitions/travelling.html

Workplace Relations Act 1996
www.scaleplus.law.gov.au/html/pasteact/0/70/
top.htm

Year in Review

www.nla.gov.au/pub/yearinreview/2003/
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COMPLIANCE INDEX

The table below shows compliance with
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies
(Report of Operations) Orders 2002 issued by the
Minister for Finance and Administration on 30
June 2002.

Requirement Page

Enabling legislation and responsible vii, 17
Minister

Organisational structure 18
Review of operations and future prospects 3-9
Judicial decisions and reviews by outside 24-25, 58-59
bodies

Effects of Ministerial directions 24
Directors 101-102
Audit Committee 102-103
Indemnities and insurance premiums for 25
officers

While not required from statutory authorities,
the Library has also compiled this report

with selected regard to Requirements for
Departmental Annual Reports approved by the
Joint Committee of Public Accounts and Audit
under subsections 63(2) and 70(2) of the Public
Service Act 1999 (Cwlth) June 2004.

122

Contact Office
The National Library of Australia is located in
Canberra at the following address:

Parkes Place West
Parkes
Canberra ACT 2600

Requests for additional information to be made
available to Members of Parliament and
Senators should be forwarded to:

The Director-General
National Library of Australia
Parkes Place West

Parkes

Canberra ACT 2600
Telephone: (02) 6262 1111
Fax: (02) 6257 1703

Website: www.nla.gov.au
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ALPHABETICAL INDEX

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Island peoples—see
Indigenous peoples

Access 1, 3,4,5,6,9, 19, 25, 30, 32, 34, 41,
42, 46, 55

Accountability—see Public accountability

Accounting policy 10, 11, 67, 71, 74, 75

Acquisition policy—see Collection
Development Policy

Acquisitions—see Collection development

Advertising and market research v, 27

Archives Act 1983 (Cwlth) 108

Archiving Web Resources: Issues for Cultural
Heritage Institutions 9

AskNow 5,9, 46

Asset management v, 24, 31

Asset Management Committee 31

Asset register 31

Assets 8, 12, 31, 117—see also Financial
Statements

Audits and audit reports v, 11, 24, 27, 29, 31,
32, 110, 122

Audit Committee 21, 22, 24, 29, 74, 102, 103

Audited Financial Statements—see also
Financial Statements 21

Australia Dancing 46, 52, 117

Australian Library Network Services 15, 19,
50-55

Australian material, collection of—see
Collection Development Policy

Australian National Audit Office reports 24

Australian Partnership for Sustainable
Repositories project 4-5

Australian Research Repositories Online to the

World project 4

Backing Australia’s Ability program 4

Balanced Scorecard 8, 9, 20, 21, 23, 27, 109,
110, 114, 117

Bequests—see Trust funds, and Donors

Capital Usage Charge 10, 11, 14—see also
Financial Statements

Cataloguing policies 109

Certified Agreement 8, 28, 109, 111

Chairman’s Report 1

Charter of Public Service in a Culturally Diverse
Society 25

Collaboration 4, 5, 8,9, 46, 55

Collecting Advisory Committee 106

Collection—see National Collection

Collection development 23

Collection Development Policy 37, 38, 109

Collection Digitisation Policy 109

Collection maintenance 42, 43

Collection material, monetary value as asset 8,
10, 11, 12, 15, 21, 25, 31, 33, 37, 40, 67,
72—see also National Collection

Collection policies 109

Comcover 25,73

Committees 105-107—see also Audit
Committee, Council Committees, Kinetica
Advisory Committee, Collecting Advisory
Committee, Parliamentary Committees,
Corporate Governance Committee,
Fellowship Advisory Scheme Committee,
Asset Management Committee, and
Community Heritage Grants

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act
1997 v, 17, 20, 21, 24, 67, 103, 109

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies
(Report of Operations) Orders 2002 122

Community Heritage Grants 1, 25, 32, 107

Complaints received by Library 26-27

Compliance Index 122

Compliments received by Library 26

Conservation—see Preservation

Consultancy services 27, 110

Cooperative ventures—see Collaboration

Coordination support—see Organisation of the
Library

Copies Direct service 1, 3, 26, 27, 34, 44, 46,
110

Corporate governance (and Corporate
Governance Committee) 20, 22, 103

123
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Corporate Management Group (and forum)
23,33

Corporate management issues 28, 33

Corporate overview 17-18

Corporate planning framework 23

Corporate Services Policies 109

Council of the National Library of Australia v,
17, 20, 21, 28, 91, 101

Customer service—see Service Charter

Development 3-9, 27, 32, 34-35, 41-42, 46,
49, 54, 114

Digital Agenda Review 24

Digital collections 3, 34, 35, 42, 45

Digital Object Storage System 34

Digital preservation 5, 6, 9, 109

Directions for 2003-2005 20, 109

Directions statement for 2006-2008 9

Director-General’s Review 3-9

Disability Action Plan 25, 29-30

Disability Discrimination Act 1992 (Cwlth) 29

Discretionary grants 32-33

Document supply 27, 110

Donations—see Donors, and Trust funds

Donors 49, 115-116

Ecologically Sustainable Development program
32

Education programs 7, 26

Electronic delivery—see Information Services

Electronic Information Resources Strategies and
Action Plan 109

Electronic publications—see National Library
website, and Online services

Electronic Resource Policy 109

Energy consumption and environment
protection 32

Environmental Management Plan 109

Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999 (Cwlth) 32

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
111, 113

Equity v, 11, 25—see also Financial Statements

Ethical standards 29

Events 1,6, 7,27
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Exhibitions (including travelling exhibitions)
1, 6, 25, 27, 48—-49, 109

Expenditure—see Financial Statements

Facilities 26, 46, 70

Fellowships Scheme Advisory Committee 21,
22, 104

Fellowships—see Harold White Fellowships,
National Library of Australia Folk Festival
Fellowship, and Fellowships Scheme
Advisory Committee

Finance One 24, 35, 117

Financial performance 8, 10-15, 61, 67

Financial Statements 57-99

Fraud Risk Assessment and Fraud Control Plan
29, 109

Freedom of information (Freedom of
Information Act 1982 (Cwlth)) 25, 108

Friends of the National Library of Australia 6,
116

Glossary 117

Government inquiries 24

Graduate Recruitment Program 7

Grants—see Community Heritage Grants,
Harold White Fellowships

Guide to the Annual Report v

Harold White Fellowships 32—see also
Fellowship Scheme Advisory Committee

Human Resource Management—see Equal
Employment Opportunity, and Staffing

Indemnities and insurance premiums 25, 122

Indexes—see Compliance index

Indigenous peoples 28, 32, 41, 107, 113, 116

Industrial democracy v, 28

InformationAustralia 4, 21, 52, 55

Information services 43—46, 106—see also
Financial Statements

Information technology 34-35, 99, 111, 114,
117

Information Technology Plan 2003-2006 109

Innovation 9, 18, 19

Insurance premiums—see Indemnities and
insurance premiums



Integrated Library Management System (ILMS)
8, 26, 31, 34, 35

Interlibrary lending 6, 44

International activities 5-6

International Federation of Library Associations

(IFLA) 5,6

International Federation of Library
Associations—Conference of Directors of
National Libraries Alliance for
Bibliographic Standards (ICABS) 5, 6

International Internet Preservation Consortium
(IIPC) 5,9

Internet services—see Online services, and
National Library website

Joint ventures—see Collaboration

Kenneth Myer Lecture 6

Kinetica 3, 18, 30, 34, 35, 50, 98, 109, 110,
117

Kinetica Advisory Committee 105

Kinetica Redevelopment Project 1, 3, 9, 18, 21,
34, 54

Land and buildings (asset) 12, 31, 62, 82, 83,
84, 85

Legal actions 24-25

Legal deposit 9, 21

Legislation (affecting Library) v, 17, 20, 109,
122—see also Commonwealth Authorities
and Companies Act 1997, Freedom of
Information, Public Service Act 1999 and
National Library Act 1960

Letter of transmittal vii

Liabilities 13, 14, 62, 65, 67, 69, 70, 76, 87,
90, 95, 96, 117—see also Financial
Statements

Libraries in the Online Environment (Senate
References Committee report) 1, 21

Market research—see Advertising and market
research

Meta Access Management System project 5

Minister for the Arts and Sport v, vi, vii, 17

Ministerial Directions 24, 122

Multicultural heritage 25, 26
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MusicAustralia 4, 117

National Bibliographic Database (NBD) 30,
37, 38, 52, 55, 117

National Cellulose Acetate Strategy 42

National Collection 3, 17, 62, 67, 71,72, 78,
81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 90

National Collection of Australian Online
Publications—see Online services, and
National Library website

National Library Act 1960 17, 20, 21, 91, 98,
108, 109

National Library Bookshop—see Public
programs

National Library Council—see Council of the
National Library of Australia

National Library of Australia Folk Festival
Fellowship 33

National Library website 1, 3, 6, 21, 25, 34, 45,
46, 48-49, 55, 108, 109

National Library website redevelopment 3, 21,
34, 49

Norman McCann Summer Scholarships 33

Occupational Health and Safety 30, 114

Ombudsman 25

Online services 6, 34, 41—see also National
Library website

Operations—see Report on Operations

Oral History Collection 35

Organisation of the Library (and
Organisational Chart) 18

Outputs and Outcome framework 19—see also
National Collection, Public programs,
Information services, Australian Library
Network services

Overseas material, collection of—see Collection
Development Policy

PADI (Preserving and Accessing Digital
Information) 6, 117

PANDORA: Australia’s Web Archive 3, 35,
41, 45, 55, 117

Parliamentary committees 24

Paspaley Pearling Company 49, 116

Peak Library Bodies meeting 5, 9
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Performance against output targets—see Report
on Operations

Performance management (and performance
management framework) 8, 23, 28, 29, 114

Pictures Collection 35

PictureAustralia 27, 35, 52, 55, 117

Plant and equipment 12, 14, 31, 62, 63, 64, 67,
71,72,75,77,78, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85

Policy documents 109

Portfolio Additional Estimates Statements
(2003-2004) 10, 15

Portfolio Budget Statements 20, 109

Preservation, electronic—see Digital
preservation, and PANDORA

Preservation policies 109

Publications 6, 26, 48, 49, 109—see also Public
programs

Public accountability v, 24

Public Libraries Portal—see
InformationAustralia

Public programs (and Public Programs division)
15, 24, 26, 33, 4749, 107, 111—see also
Exhibitions, and Financial Statements

Public Programs policies 109

Public Service Act 1999 (Cwlth) 17, 111, 122

Purchasing and Disposal Gazette 32

Purchasing policies 32

Reading rooms 1, 3, 4, 26, 35, 44, 46

Reference services 46

Remuneration v, 22, 28, 69, 91, 92, 103

Report on Operations 37-55

Resource-sharing Services 50-55—see also
Australian Library Network Services,
Kinetica, National Bibliographic Database,
and PictureAustralia, MusicAustralia, and
Australia Dancing

Risk management framework 23

Role of the National Library 5, 17

Serials, acquisitions of—see Collection
Development Policy

Service Charter 25, 30, 108, 109

Services to libraries—see Kinetica

Social justice and equity v, 25

South Seas website 46
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Sponsorship 21, 49, 106, 109, 116

Staffing 15, 26, 92, 111-114—see also Certified
Agreement, Workplace Agreements and
Performance management

Strategic directions—see Directions for 2003—
2005

Strategic planning 31

Structure of the Library—see Organisation of
the Library

Summary of Financial Performance 10-15

Tendering and contracting 32

Training 7, 8, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, 74, 114—see
also Staffing, and Workforce planning

Travelling exhibitions—see Exhibitions

Trust funds 73, 93-94
User Charging Policy 109

Virtual Reference Service—see AskNow
Visions of Australia 6, 116

Web archiving—see also Archiving Web
Resources: Issues for Cultural Heritage
Institutions

Website—see National Library of Australia
website

Workforce planning v, 7, 21, 28, 114

Workplace Agreements 28

Workplace diversity program 30

Workplace Relations Act 1996 (Cwlth) 28

Year in Review ii, 108



Vale Warren Horton, AM (1938-2003)

Alice Kettle (b.1961)
Australian Landscapes II (detail)
Machine-embroidered hanging
Main Reading Room

Australian Landscapes I is one of a series of four machine-embroidered panels given to the Library
by former Director-General Warren Horton who died after a long illness in November 2003.
His career was celebrated at the Library by 150 friends and colleagues in March 2004.



